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From: Bishop, Timothy
To: KREPPS Sara * DEQ
Cc: Kiernan, James; CHURCH Brian * DEQ
Subject: 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - RI and Preliminary CSM Discussion
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:53:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Good morning, Sara—

I am sending this email as an informal notification that as part of a larger contracting effort, Chevron
is currently in the process of transitioning OR sites from Arcadis to AECOM (including Astoria). We
are scheduling meetings to meet with the new AECOM team and will prepare and send an official
letter to ODEQ when the transition is finalized. Officially, AECOM begins work on 11/24/24, but
there will be some trailing items/reports that Arcadis will be finishing up through the end of January
2025.

Looking at our schedules and the upcoming rotation change (Brian and AECOM), we are
looking out to the beginning of next year to schedule a meeting. This should give everyone an
opportunity to come up to speed a bit.

Please contact me if you have questions or comments. We hope to see you and meet Brian
early 2025.

Thank you,
Tim

Timothy L. Bishop, P.G.
Mobile: 925.588.4662

From: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Epple, Eric <Eric.Epple@arcadis.com>

Cc: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>; Kiernan, James <JKiernan@chevron.com>;
CHURCH Brian * DEQ <Brian.Church@deq.oregon.gov>; Schettler, Megan
<Megan.Schettler@arcadis.com>; Bowers, Jaelyn <jaelyn.bowers@arcadis.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: [EMC Site No. 1001838] Marine St. LLC Property, 450 Marine Dr.
Astoria, Oregon - Rl and Preliminary CSM Discussion (Week of 11/187?)

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the
Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.
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Eric,

Thank you for your patience on getting this scheduled. My rotation with Cleanup will be ending
with the new year, so | wanted to make sure your new PM, Brian Church, would be available to
sitin on this meeting as well so we have a smooth transition. It looks like we all have exactly

one hour available on 11/19 at 1pm if that time works for you. Otherwise, the first week in

1St

December look a little more promising - December 1°" at 10 am or 1pm or December 4™ at

11am.
Thanks,

Sara Krepps (she/her)

Project Manager and Data Analyst

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Northwest Region Environmental Cleanup Program

sara.krepps@deqg.oregon.gov
(503) 956-9363

Office Hours M-Th 7:00am-5:30pm

e

State of Oregon
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From: Epple, Eric <Eric.Epple@arcadis.com>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:05 AM

To: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deqg.oregon.gov>

Cc: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>; Kiernan, James <jkiernan@chevron.com>;
Schettler, Megan <Megan.Schettler@arcadis.com>; Bowers, Jaelyn <Jaelyn.Bowers@arcadis.com>
Subject: [EMC Site No. 1001838] Marine St. LLC Property, 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - Rl and
Preliminary CSM Discussion (Week of 11/187?)

Hi Sara,

| hope you're doing welll Reaching out to coordinate schedules for a meeting to discuss the Rl and
Preliminary CSM for the site now that we're getting data back from the In-Water portion of the
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work. Based on the upcoming holidays and our turnaround time with processing the data to get
draft tables and figures together, we were thinking the week of 11/18 might be ideal. Are you
available for an in-person meeting early that week? We can always make something happen virtually
if that works better for schedules too.

Get back to me when you can. Thanks!

Eric Epple (he/him)
Resilience Field and Portfolio Solutions - Northwest Service Leader
Arcadis U.S., Inc.

1420 5th Ave, Suite 2400 | Seattle, WA | 98101 | USA
T +1 206 578 5812
M +1 206 794 6904
www.arcadis.com

MAARCADISm B o0

Upcoming PTO:
10/18

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation
copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution,
copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot
guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.arcadis.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbrian.church%40stateoforegon.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7Cc31ea47d8895474b247408dcfdcb1bed%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638664296024705705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1OAvjt8EoEOwfx9oN7u7Z0Hqor2GK2VZUIwiCRYoHiU%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fshowcase%2Farcadis-north-america%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbrian.church%40stateoforegon.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7Cc31ea47d8895474b247408dcfdcb1bed%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638664296024733387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=01%2FksuvWYyM%2FHBSqIM%2F2rmXbz41Y9lM7FYKSQNqfnJM%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FArcadis_NA&data=05%7C02%7Cbrian.church%40stateoforegon.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7Cc31ea47d8895474b247408dcfdcb1bed%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638664296024750301%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gNkCVjHprfHljVuOQEsOWbMilXOWvZTkbfMxvWmv9T8%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FArcadisNorthAmerica%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbrian.church%40stateoforegon.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7Cc31ea47d8895474b247408dcfdcb1bed%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638664296024766325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QnN%2FmS63RkJdlur%2FgD21grjsTtF9IUXMXo%2F41Ibb3J0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Farcadisglobal%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbrian.church%40stateoforegon.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7Cc31ea47d8895474b247408dcfdcb1bed%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638664296024781908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=noZBneoFXWFjqRwKt02b876s4CK2HwhxfLuxbfSF0x4%3D&reserved=0




From: Bishop, Timothy
To: craig.jacobson@deg.oregon.gov; KINGERY Sarah * DEQ; marshall.brusca@deg.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara * DEQ;
CHURCH Brian * DEQ; OSCILIA Margaret * DEQ; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ

Cc: Kiernan, James

Subject: Chevron Portfolio - Consultant Change
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:35:31 PM
Attachments: 202412-AECOM-Notification-ODEQ.pdf

Good afternoon, Oregon DEQ Managers -

| am sending this email as a notification that as part of a larger contracting effort, Chevron has
transitioned OR sites from Arcadis to AECOM. Attached please find an official notification
letter should you prefer to upload into your system of record.

We have conducted hand-off meetings with the new AECOM team, and you should be hearing
from them as they begin engaging on your sites.

In the meantime, if you have questions or need immediate assistance, please feel free to
contact me directly.

Thank you and happy holidays.
Tim

Timothy L. Bishop, P.G.
Regulatory Advisor

Chevron Environmental Management Company
5001 Executive Parkway, Suite 200

San Ramon, CA 94583

Office: 925.842.4508

Mobile: 925.588.4662

TimBishop@chevron.com
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Chevron

s

Timothy L. Bishop
Regulatory Affairs Advisor

December 18, 2024

Via E-mail

State of Oregon
Department of Environmental Quality

Re: Chevron Consultant Change Notification

Dear Oregon Department of Environmental Quality Managers,

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company, | am writing to provide notification
that as part of a larger contracting effort, our consultant partners have changed from Arcadis to
AECOM. Officially, this transition was effective November 24, 2024, but there have been
occasional items/reports that Arcadis will be completing through year end. The sites being
transferred to AECOM include the following:

209248 | 209248 Grants Pass Grants Pass Craig Jacobson
306512 | Former Unocal Bulk Plant Cottage Grove | Sarah Kingery
1001782 | McMinnville McMinnville Marshall Brusca

1001838 | Astoria, Or Terminal Astoria Brian Church
1001874 | Coos Bay - Former Standard Oil Bulk Plant | Coos Bay Margaret Oscilia
AGC00014 | ECSI #4055 Shedd Bruce Scherzinger

LS-115074 | Chevron Station 94033 Portland Portland Kevin Parrett

AECOM will be reaching out to you within the first quarter of 2025 to introduce new team
members and provide a status update.

In the meantime, if you have questions or need immediate assistance, please feel free to
contact me at TimBishop@chevron.com.

Regards,

e e

Timothy L. Bishop, P.G.

Chevron Environmental Management Company
5001 Executive Parkway, Suite 200, San Ramon, CA 94583-2324
Tel 925-842-4508
TimBishop@chevron.com
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From: KREPPS Sara * DEQ

To: CHURCH Brian * DEQ

Subject: ECSI #1402

Date: Thursday, November 7, 2024 8:15:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hi Brian,

Arcadis just sent this over for ECSI#1402, | uploaded it to the project folder in the V drive and
also ORMS. You can see from this report that they still have LNAPL in 3 wells.

V:\O-NWR-ECSI-Database\1402-Chevron Bulk Plant and State Office Building Astoria-NWR\12
Data Reports\Semi Annual Reports

Sara

From: Epple, Eric <Eric.Epple@arcadis.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:16 PM

To: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>

Cc: Kiernan, James <jkiernan@chevron.com>; Hemmen, Jesse <Jesse.Hemmen@arcadis.com>
Subject: [EMC Site No. 1001838] Marine St. LLC Property, 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - 2024
Second Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report

Hi Sara,
Please see the linked 2024 Second Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report submitted for the
Former Chevron Bulk Plant No. 1001838.

1001838 25A24 GWMR FINAL_20241106.pdf

Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the report.
Thanks!

Eric Epple (he/him)
Resilience Field and Portfolio Solutions - Northwest Service Leader
Arcadis U.S., Inc.

1420 5t Ave, Suite 2400 | Seattle, WA | 98101 | USA
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






From: Kiernan, James
To: KREPPS Sara * DEQ; Bishop, Timothy
Cc: CHURCH Brian * DEQ
Subject: RE: RE: 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - RI and Preliminary CSM Discussion
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 5:40:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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You don't often get email from jkiernan@chevron.com. Learn why this is important

Thanks Sara, good luck in your new role.
Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Operations Lead - West

jkiernan@chevron.com

Chevron Environmental Management Company
5001 Executive Parkway, Suite 200

San Ramon, CA 94583
Tel +1 925 842 3220
Mobile +1 510 606 0156

From: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>

Cc: Kiernan, James <JKiernan@chevron.com>; CHURCH Brian * DEQ
<Brian.Church@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - Rl and Preliminary CSM Discussion

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the
Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Tim,

Thank you so much for letting us know, | was wondering why | had not heard back yet about
scheduling the Rl meeting. Since that will likely be after | leave my position with Cleanup, [ will
leave you in Brian’s capable hands to reschedule. | will still be with DEQ, so if anyone has any
questions following the transition, feel free to reach out.

Sara Krepps (she/her)

Project Manager and Data Analyst

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Northwest Region Environmental Cleanup Program



mailto:JKiernan@chevron.com

mailto:Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov

mailto:TimBishop@chevron.com

mailto:Brian.Church@deq.oregon.gov

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

mailto:jkiernan@chevron.com



e

| )%

i

Stato of Oregon




































sara.krepps@deq.oregon.gov
(503) 956-9363

Office Hours M-Th 7:00am-5:30pm
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From: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:53 AM

To: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deqg.oregon.gov>

Cc: Kiernan, James <JKiernan@chevron.com>; CHURCH Brian * DEQ

<Brian.Church@deg.oregon.gov>
Subject: 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - Rl and Preliminary CSM Discussion

Good morning, Sara —

| am sending this email as an informal notification that as part of a larger contracting effort, Chevron
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

From: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deqg.oregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Epple, Eric <Eric.Epple@arcadis.com>

Cc: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>; Kiernan, James <JKiernan@chevron.com>;
CHURCH Brian * DEQ <Brian.Church@deqg.oregon.gov>; Schettler, Megan
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

December look a little more promising - December 1%t at 10 am or 1pm or December 4™ at
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

me
LM /A
)

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

MAARCADIS®m O 0

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
To: Bishop, Timothy
Cc: Kiernan, James; CHURCH Brian * DEQ
Subject: RE: 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - RI and Preliminary CSM Discussion
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:45:18 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

Tim,

Thank you so much for letting us know, | was wondering why | had not heard back yet about
scheduling the Rl meeting. Since that will likely be after | leave my position with Cleanup, | will
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

Y
A Al
Bim

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

From: KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deg.oregon.gov>

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

| hope you’re doing welll Reaching out to coordinate schedules for a meeting to discuss the Rl and
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
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1420 51 Ave, Suite 2400 | Seattle, WA | 98101 | USA
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

To: KINGERY Sarah * DEQ; marshall.brusca@deg.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara * DEQ; CHURCH Brian * DEQ; OSCILIA
Margaret * DEQ; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ

Cc: Kiernan, James

Subject: RE: Chevron Portfolio - Consultant Change

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 9:38:24 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you, Sarah. We will update our team.

Timothy L. Bishop, P.G.
Mobile: 925.588.4662

From: KINGERY Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.KINGERY@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 8:17 AM

To: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>; marshall.brusca@deq.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara *
DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>; CHURCH Brian * DEQ <Brian.Church@deq.oregon.gov>;
OSCILIA Margaret * DEQ <Margaret.OSCILIA@deq.oregon.gov>; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ
<Bruce.SCHERZINGER@deg.oregon.gov>; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ <Kevin.PARRETT@deg.oregon.gov>
Cc: Kiernan, James <JKiernan@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron Portfolio - Consultant Change

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the
Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

FYI: Craig Jacobson is no longer with DEQ. | am the project manager for the former bulk plant
in Grants Pass.

Sarah Kingery

Environmental Cleanup Project Manager
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Western Region

165 E. 7" Avenue, Suite 100

Eugene, OR 97401
P: (541)321-3687 | Sarah.Kingery@deq.oregon.gov

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

From: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:35 PM

To: craig.jacobson@deg.oregon.gov; KINGERY Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.KINGERY@deq.oregon.gov>;
marshall.brusca@deqg.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>; CHURCH

Brian * DEQ <Brian.Church@deqg.oregon.gov>; OSCILIA Margaret * DEQ
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<Margaret.OSCILIA@deqg.oregon.gov>; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ

<Bruce.Scherzinger@deg.oregon.gov>; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ <Kevin.Parrett@deg.oregon.gov>

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
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From: KINGERY Sarah * DEQ

To: "Bishop, Timothy"; marshall.brusca@deg.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara * DEQ; CHURCH Brian * DEQ; OSCILIA
Margaret * DEQ; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ

Cc: Kiernan, James

Subject: RE: Chevron Portfolio - Consultant Change

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 8:16:57 AM

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

To: craig.jacobson@deq.oregon.gov; KINGERY Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.KINGERY@deq.oregon.gov>;
marshall.brusca@deq.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>; CHURCH
Brian * DEQ <Brian.Church@deq.oregon.gov>; OSCILIA Margaret * DEQ
<Margaret.OSCILIA@deg.oregon.gov>; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ
<Bruce.Scherzinger@deqg.oregon.gov>; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ <Kevin.Parrett@deq.oregon.gov>
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
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From: OSCILIA Margaret * DEQ
To: Bishop, Timothy; craig.jacobson@deq.oregon.gov; KINGERY Sarah * DEQ; marshall.brusca@deg.oregon.gov;
KREPPS Sara * DEQ; CHURCH Brian * DEQ; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ

Cc: Kiernan, James

Subject: RE: Chevron Portfolio - Consultant Change
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 10:10:58 AM
Thank You!

Margaret

Margaret L. Oscilia, P.E.

Environmental Engineer and Project Manager
DEQ — Western Region Cleanup
503-726-6522

she/her/hers

Public Records Law Disclosure: This is a public record. This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedules and may be
made available upon request.

From: Bishop, Timothy <TimBishop@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:35 PM

To: craig.jacobson@deq.oregon.gov; KINGERY Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.KINGERY@deqg.oregon.gov>;
marshall.brusca@deq.oregon.gov; KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>; CHURCH
Brian * DEQ <Brian.Church@deq.oregon.gov>; OSCILIA Margaret * DEQ
<Margaret.OSCILIA@deg.oregon.gov>; SCHERZINGER Bruce * DEQ
<Bruce.Scherzinger@deg.oregon.gov>; PARRETT Kevin * DEQ <Kevin.Parrett@deq.oregon.gov>
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
To: Epple, Eric
Cc: Bishop, Timothy; Kiernan, James; CHURCH Brian * DEQ; Schettler, Megan; Bowers, Jaelyn
Subject: RE: [EMC Site No. 1001838] Marine St. LLC Property, 450 Marine Dr. Astoria, Oregon - RI and Preliminary CSM
Discussion (Week of 11/18?)
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 4:24:02 PM
Attachments: image006.pna
image007.png
image008.pna
image009.png
imaae010.png
image011.png

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

=
DEQ

State of Oregon

AN /4
) 3

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

MAARCADISm 8 o

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
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